
Parks Committee Agenda 
Jefferson County 

 

Date: Monday, March 1, 2021 
Time: 9:00 a.m. 

Committee Members: Walt Christensen, Greg David, Jeff Johns, Mike Kelly, Jeff Smith  

Videoconference OR 

Jefferson County Courthouse 
311 S. Center Ave, Rm 205 
Jefferson, WI 53549 

 

 
 

1. Call to order 
2. Roll call (establish a quorum) 
3. Certification of compliance with the Open Meetings Law 
4. Approval of the agenda 
5. Election of Committee Chair 
6. Election of Committee Vice Chair and Secretary if needed 
7. Approval of Park Committee Minutes for February 1, 2021 
8. Communications 
9. Public Comment (Members of the public who wish to address the Committee on specific agenda items must register their 

request at this time) 
10. Discussion on Carnes North Agricultural Lease and Buffer Planting 
11. Discussion and on Bee Hives in County Parks 
12. Discussion on Interurban Trail Project, Current Progress, and Future Plans 
13. Discussion on Glacial Heritage Area (GHA) – Friends of GHA Activity Update 
14. Discussion on Historic Sites Council – February Meeting Update 
15. Discussion on 2021 Parks Department Budget and review of 2021 department goals  
16. Convene in closed session pursuant to section 19.85 (1)(e) Wis. Stats. for deliberating or negotiating the purchase of public 

properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons 
require a closed session, for the purpose of considering an offer to purchase a parcel of real property in the Town of Koshkonong.  

17. Reconvene in open session for action on closed session items if necessary. 
18. Adjourn 
19. Next scheduled meeting: April 5th, 2021 at 9:00 
 

A Quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the Jefferson County Board of 
Supervisors, may be present at this meeting. 

 

Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at this meeting should contact the County Administrator 24 hours prior 
to the meeting at 920-674-7101 so appropriate arrangements can be made. 
 

   Join Zoom Meeting  
   https://zoom.us/j/99587095043?pwd=VW96SVhDVUxLdm9DV0VXQ3UvckpPdz09  

   Meeting ID: 995 8709 5043  
   Passcode: 095563  
   Dial by your location  
        +1 312 626 6799 

 
 

1

https://zoom.us/j/99587095043?pwd=VW96SVhDVUxLdm9DV0VXQ3UvckpPdz09


Parks Committee Meeting Minutes 

Date: Monday, February 1, 2021 
Time: 9:00 a.m. 
Jefferson County Courthouse, Room 205 and virtual via 
   https://zoom.us/j/99587095043?pwd=VW96SVhDVUxLdm9DV0VXQ3UvckpPdz09 

1. Call to order
Johns called the meeting to order at 9:04am

2. Roll call (establish a quorum)
Present: Christensen, Johns, Smith (remote), David (remote), Kelly (9:45am - remote)
Absent:
Staff Present: Kevin Wiesmann Parks Supervisor, Mary Truman Parks Program Assistant, Benjamin Wehmeier County
Administrator, Blair Ward Corporation Counsel, Brian Udovich Highway, Patricia Cicero Land and Water
Other’s Present: Hope Oostdik, Brooke Franseen City of Fort Atkinson Parks, Morgan Geib Lake Mills Mountain Bike
Trails, Frankie Fuller GHA

3. Certification of compliance with the Open Meetings Law
Wehmeier confirmed compliance

4. Approval of the agenda
Agenda approved as written

5. Approval of Park Committee Minutes for December 7, 2020
Kelly/Smith motion to approve the Minutes from December 7, 2020.  Motion passes 4/0

6. Communications
Oostdik expressed her gratitude for the departments help with the 2021 Knickerbocker Festival/activities

7. Public Comment (Members of the public who wish to address the Committee on specific agenda items must
register their request at this time)
No public comment

8. Discussion and Possible Action on Mountain Bike Park at Upper Rock Lake Park
Gieb introduced the project request and tentative plan for Upper Rock Lake Park
Johns/Smith motion to support and to continue moving forward with the project.  Motion passes 5/0.

9. Discussion and Possible Action on Outdoor Recreation Aids Grant to Fund Snowmobile Trail Maintenance Program
Wiesmann introduced the resolution and noted that this is an annual grant program and a resolution is required when
applying.
Christensen/Smith motion to approve the resolution as written.  Motion passes 5/0.

10. Discussion and Possible Action on Live Viewing Cameras of Rose Lake at Dorothy Carnes Park
Bob Plapham from Wise guys IT was in attendance by a Smith invitation.  He noted that he needs to look at land for
planning purposes to prepare cost estimate
Christensen – requested references from the vendor for other park projects, and questioned who funds/supports the
costs involved for set up and monthly fees
Wiesmann – Noted that the Wetland Reserve Program restricts infrastructure, and other programs will dictate what
and where cameras could be placed
Wehmeier noted the need to conduct a donation policy review; have the county board approve a program for
fundraising; County Board approval as this would most likely be a capital project.
No action taken.

#7

2

https://zoom.us/j/99587095043?pwd=VW96SVhDVUxLdm9DV0VXQ3UvckpPdz09


11. Discussion and Possible Action on Bee Hives in County Parks
Wiesmann – noted that a gardener has requested to place hives in and/or near the community gardens at Dorothy
Carnes Park.  Staff presented a permit to the committee from 2017 for review.
Wiesmann – staff will submit the agreement with the person requesting placement of hives report back at next
meeting.
No action taken.

12. Discussion on Interurban Trail Stewardship Grant Status
Wehmeier – awarded $655k for phase 2.1 (River Road to Hwy P).  Award is on hold due to questions and an objection.
Application will go to the Joint Finance Committee before final approval.  Wehmeier is working to get answers on
specific concerns.  Dates have not yet been announced for the Joint Finance Committee meeting.
No action taken.

13. Discussion on Glacial Heritage Area (GHA) – Friends of GHA Activity Update
No updates

14. Discussion on 2020 Parks Department Budget
Wiesmann – working on closeout and carryovers

15. Discussion on 2021 Parks Department Budget
Wiesmann – no updates

16. Convene in closed session pursuant to section 19.85 (1)(e) Wis. Stats. for deliberating or negotiating the purchase of
public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever
competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session, for the purpose of considering an offer to purchase a
parcel of real property in the Town of Koshkonong.
Christensen/Johns – motion to convene in closed session at 10:30am
Present: Christensen, Johns, Smith (remote), David (remote), Kelly (remote)
Absent:
Staff Present: Kevin Wiesmann Parks Supervisor, Mary Truman Parks Program Assistant, Benjamin Wehmeier County
Administrator, Blair Ward Corporation Counsel
Other’s Present: Brooke Franseen City of Fort Atkinson Parks

17. Reconvene in open session for action on closed session items if necessary.

18. Adjourn
Christensen/Smith motion to adjourn at 10:40am

19. Next scheduled meeting: March 1, 2021

Respectfully Submitted, 

Mary S. Truman, Program Assistant Parks 

3



#8

4



#8

5



6



High Fives! For those who go the extra mile!

I nominate Morgan Rohde, Case Manager, Wi Community Services, for her dedication and hard work through the 

pandemic to ensure the Alcohol and Drug treatment courts continue to operate and serve the participants.  

Morgan is an inspiration to the team, nothing can stop her from sickness, exposure, workload, she professionally 

performs each task to help foster the sobriety of the participants and guide them down the road of recovery. 

Well done Morgan!  So glad you are part of the team. Judge Brantmeier and the CJCC Team 

High Five to Kevin Wiesmann and the great staff at the Parks Department for taking over as 
the COVID Testing site for February/March. It is greatly appreciated. Donna Haugom 

High Five to Dave Zimmerman at the Jefferson County Fair Park for his super help with the PPE 
Distribution. Donna Haugom 

A Special High Five to Charlie Wieder at the Jefferson County Fair Park for his exceptional 
work and great willingness to help with the COVID Testing sites. Thank you. Donna Haugom 

I would like to give a HIGH 5 to the Maintenance Department and the Parks Department for 
keeping the parking lots plowed and sidewalks clear. John Rageth & Friends 

The High Fives! Page is a way for peers to recognize a colleague and offer appreciation and gratitude.  A way to say 

“Thank You” for a job well done. 

If you have something that you would like to include on the High Fives! Page please email it to 

tammiej@jeffersoncountywi.gov. 

#8

7



#8

8



9



Sales Order

Sold To: Ship To:
Jefferson County Parks Dept.

320 South Main Street

Jefferson, WI  53549-1799

Jefferson County Parks Dept.

320 South Main Street

Jefferson, WI  53549-1799

Page: 1

Order Number:

Order Date:

Salesperson:

Customer Number:

0053707

1/26/2021

LMP

37-JEF100

10101 N Casey Road
Agrecol LLC

Evansville, WI 53536
(608) 223-3571

ecosolutions@agrecol.com

www.agrecol.com

Confirm To:
LOGAN HAHN 319-213-4447

Customer P.O.

POLLINATOR 

CONSERVATION

Ship VIA

SPEE-DEE

F.O.B.

AGRECOL

Terms

NET 30

Item Number Unit Price AmountShipped Back OrderOrdered

Ship Date:

2/2/2021

Comment:
3 ACRES

MX-NP1

POLLINATOR CONSERVATION

ACRE 1,950.00650.00003.000 0.000 0.000

Net Order: 1,950.00

Less Discount: 0.00

Freight: 30.00

Sales Tax: 0.00

1,980.00Order Total:An interest charge of 1.5% per month (18% per year) is applied to invoices that are past due.

#10

10



Pollinator Conservation 
Conserve Pollinator Habitat with this specialized seed mix 
Part Number: NP1 

Description

Conserve pollinator habitat with this specialized seed mix. Over two pounds of wildflowers per 
acre offer pollen and nectar sources while the native bunch grasses provide nesting habitat for 
bees and other beneficial insects.  

Specifications 

5.00 PLS LBS/Acre 
64.00 Seed/Sq. Ft 

Download Specification Sheet 
Download All Agrecol Mixes 

Wildflowers: Wild Columbine, Butterfly Weed, Smooth Blue Aster, New England Aster, 
Partridge Pea, White Prairie Clover, Purple Prairie Clover, Illinois Tick Trefoil, Rattlesnake 
Master, Prairie Blazing Star, Foxglove Beard Tongue, Prairie Cinquefoil, Yellow Coneflower, 
Black-Eyed Susan, Stiff Goldenrod, Showy Goldenrod, Ohio Spiderwort, Golden Alexanders 

Grasses, Sedges & Rushes: Side Oats Grama, June Grass, Little Bluestem, Prairie Dropseed 

Related Items 

Agrecol Native Nursery, 10101 North Casey Road, Evansville, WI 53536 
Telephone: 608.223.3571 Fax: 608.884.4640 Email: ecosolutions@agrecol.com 

#10

11

https://www.agrecol.com/PollinatorConservation#tab-1
http://www.agrecol.com/assets/images/Seed%20Mix%20PDF/NP1%20-%20Pollinator%20Conservation.pdf
http://www.agrecol.com/assets/images/Seed%20Mix%20PDF/Agrecol%20Native%20Seed%20Mixes.pdf
mailto:ecosolutions@agrecol.com


Agrecol Native Seed & Plant Nursery Page 29

Pollinator Conservation

Conserve pollinator habitat with this specialized seed mix. Over two pounds of wildflowers per acre offer
pollen and nectar sources while the native bunch grasses provide nesting habitat for bees and other
beneficial insects.

#NP1 Mesic to Dry Full Sun to Part Sun 5.00 PLS LBS/Acre 64.00 Seeds/ Sq. Ft

Wildflowers Oz/Acre
Aquilegia canadensis Wild Columbine 1.50
Asclepias tuberosa Butterfly Weed 4.00
Aster laevis Smooth Blue Aster 1.50
Aster novae-angliae New England Aster 1.00
Chamaecrista fasciculata Partridge Pea 8.00
Dalea candida White Prairie Clover 2.00
Dalea purpurea Purple Prairie Clover 2.50
Desmodium illinoense Illinois Tick Trefoil 1.00
Eryngium yuccifolium Rattlesnake Master 1.50
Liatris pycnostachya Prairie Blazing Star 2.00
Penstemon digitalis Foxglove Beard Tongue 1.50
Potentilla arguta Prairie Cinquefoil 0.50
Ratibida pinnata Yellow Coneflower 1.50
Rudbeckia hirta Black-Eyed Susan 2.00
Solidago rigida Stiff Goldenrod 1.50
Solidago speciosa Showy Goldenrod 1.00
Tradescantia ohiensis Ohio Spiderwort 2.00
Zizia aurea Golden Alexanders 1.00
Grasses, Sedges, & Rushes Oz/Acre
Bouteloua curtipendula Side Oats Grama 16.00
Koeleria cristata (macrantha) June Grass 4.00
Schizachyrium scoparium Little Bluestem 16.00
Sporobolus heterolepis Prairie Dropseed 8.00

#10

12



COMPILED BY THE JEFFERSON COUNTY LAND INFORMATION OFFICE
January 2021

0 0.75 1.50.375 Miles

ââ
ââ
ââ
ââ
ââ
ââ
ââ
ââ
ââ
ââ
ââ
ââ
ââ
ââ
ââ
ââ
ââ
ââ
ââ
ââ
ââ
ââ
ââ
ââ
ââ

ââ
ââââ

ââââââââââââââ

ââ
ââ

ââ

ââ
ââ
ââ
ââ
ââ
ââ
ââ
ââ

ââ
ââ
ââ
ââ
ââ
ââ
ââ
ââ
ââ
ââ
ââ

ââ ââ
ââ ââ ââ ââ

ââ
ââ
ââ

ââ ââ

ââ

ââ
ââ

ââ
ââ
ââ
ââ

ââ
ââââ ââ

ââ

ââ
ââ
ââ

ââ
ââ
ââ
ââ
ââ
ââ
ââ
ââ
ââ
ââ
ââ
ââ
ââ
ââ
ââ
ââ
ââ
ââ
ââ
ââ
ââ

ââââââââââââââ

")

")

")

")

")

")

!( ")

")

")

")

!(

!(

!(

Æó

Æó

Æó

Æó
Æó

HI
G H

V I
EW

RD

OV
ER

LA
ND

DR

CE
AS

ER
RD

SH
AD

E
RD

BR
AN

CH
RD

G ENZ RD

WI
TT

E
LN

N
ISL

AN
D

VIE
W

RD

WI
LE

Y
RD

FOX

RD

GARY LN
SA

UC
ER

DR

HU
ST

ISF
OR

D
RD

SW
IT

ZK
E

RD

MO
RG

AN
S

RD

NO
RT

H
RD N

RI
VE

R

RD

GR
EE

N
VA

LL
EY

R D

WE
SL

EY
RD

WO
OD

YL
AN

E
DR

LA
NG

E
LN

ROCKVALE RD

TRIANGLE
RD

EMERALD DR

LUTTMAN DR

HILL RD

KOSCHINICK RD

CATTAIL DR

RO
CK

R I
VE

R

RD

D
LN

W RIVER

DR

EVERGREEN RD
AI

R P
OR

T
R D

BU
CH

ER
T

LN

TU
R K

E
L N

LANG RD

NFARMINGTON
LN

DE
AD

EN
D

RD
ALICETON DR

RIVER
VAL

LE
Y

R D

SO
UT

H
RD

AS
H

RD

S U
N-

VA
L

RD

W
ILL

O W
VIE

W
DR

LITTLE

COFFEE
RD

STAUDE LN

RANCH RD

RI
DG

E
LN

SH
AD

Y
L N

PRITCHARD
LN

ABBEY

RD

BERYL

DR

ALLEN

RD

EHRKE LN

PIPERSVILLE RD

BE
GG

AN
LN

D E
W

E Y
RD

MA
RT

IN
S

WA
Y

HI
LL

TO
P

LN

BUSKE LN

EBENEZER DR

MA
R S

H
R D

RIV
ER

ST

SK
IS

LID
E

RD

MYSTIC CT

SK
IS

LID
E

R D

GOPHER HILL RD

KO HL H

OF
F

LN

DONALD
LN

LE IG

ER
LN

ROCK R IVER PAR A D IS
E

PLEASANT

VALLEY
LN

RI
VE

R
VA

LL
EY

RD

ROCKVALE RD

W MATTHEWCT

NORTHLN

HI
LL

SID
E

DR

EAST
G ATE DR

CIRCLE DR

LIT
TL

E
CO

FF
EE

RD

ROCKVALE

RD

RIVER RIDGE LN

RIVER

RD

HAZELWOOD DR

MAJESTA CT

MADISON AVE

WOODCHUCK LN

NORTH SIDE DR

OLD HI-WAYLN

MCMAHON
RD

ROLLING LNPER LN

GRANITE
LN

PLEASANT RIDGE
RD

HILLCREST DR

OTTO
LN

CTH
E

T-BAR LN

BA
RT

LA
IN

CT

SU
NS

ET
LN

BI L
L

ST

BARTLAINDR

GOPHER HILL RD

RO
CK

RIVER

ROCK
RIVER

AS HIPPUN RIVER

16

16

16

P

F

D

E

X

P

CW

CW

SC

JE
FF

ER
SO

N 
CO

WA
UK

ES
HA

 C
O

Pipersville

Ixonia

Watertown

Lac LaBelle

LAC LABELLE

Oconomowoc

Roosevelt Park &
Lake Country Recreation Trail

®

1

2

3

INTERURBAN BIKE TRAIL
Watertown (Jefferson Co) to Oconomowoc (Waukesha Co)

Legend
Bike Trails

GLACIAL RIVER TRAIL ON ROAD
GLACIAL RIVER TRAIL

BikeTrails- Stress
ââ ââ ââ LOW STRESS

X X XMEDIUM/HIGH STRESS

BikeTrails- Road Rankings
GOOD
FAIR

STATE PARK/FOREST
PUBLIC HUNTING GROUNDS
COUNTY PARK

Æó BICYCLE FACILITY/PARKING

Interurban Bike Trail
Phase 1

Segment: Humbolt St to River Rd
Status: OPEN
Estimated Miles: 2.26

Phase 2
Segment: River Rd to County Road F
Status: Fundraising/Design Engineering/Construction 2022
Estimated Miles: 4.7

Segment: County Road F to 2nd St (City of Oconomowoc)
Status: Fundraising
Estimated Miles: 4.0

Phase 3

#12

13



Parks 
DEPARTMENT MISSION 

The mission of the Jefferson County Parks Department is to be a catalyst for building healthy communities 

that people want to live in and visit. The Parks System preserves natural resources for public use and 

conservation,  operates  and  maintains  a  parks  system  with  resource‐oriented  recreation,  trails,  and 

special  use parks;  and expands  the parks  system  for  environmental  and  land use benefits,  improved 

physical and mental health, outdoor education, and enjoyment. 

DEPARTMENT GOALS 

Desired results  Objectives and Specific Steps  Link to 
Strategic Plan 

Completion 
Date 

Complete Interurban Trail 
Phases I, II and III 

Continue Phase II Engineering with KL 
Engineering to 90% 

Strategy 6.4  December, 
2021 

Continue Grant Writing in Phases I and III  Strategy 6.4  Ongoing 

Continue to work with potential donors, 
funders, foundations and civic groups to both 
raise awareness and funds for the project. 

Strategy 6.4  Ongoing 

Explore opportunities to 
increase department 
efficiency through 
thoughtful consolidation 
of parks into a new, larger 
structure. 

Work with other land departments in a 
collaborative working group to define current 
staffing needs, additional capacity and future 
needs 

Guiding 
Principles, 
Strategy 1.4a, 
Strategy 1.4b 

2021 

Work through planning and design process of 
new Courthouse work space layout in 
collaboration with other land departments to 
meet current and future needs. 

Guiding 
Principles, 
Strategy 1.4a, 
Strategy 1.4b 

2021 

Refine Department 
Fundraising and Donation 
Policies including 
developing and 
implementing annual 
plans for both. 

Research framework based on existing 
policies in other regions and organizations, 
develop annual work plan for potential 
donors that align with 2020 PROP 5‐year 
capital and other department needs.   

Strategy 1.4a, 
Strategy 1.4b 

2021 

Create a targeted plan for growth of the JC 
Parks Natural Resources Foundation fund, 
research other funding and donation 
opportunities such as donor advised funds 
and other potential foundations for fund 
growth as well as access for larger capital 
projects.  

Strategy 1.4a, 
Strategy 1.4b 

Ongoing 

Continue to work with philanthropic 
community and private sector to increase 
fundraising opportunities and follow up on 
previous donations to maintain relationships. 

Strategy 1.4a, 
Strategy 1.4b 

Ongoing 

#15

14



Re‐engage partners in the 
Glacial Heritage Area 
regional project.   

Re‐engage with regional partners on GHA 
concept through quarterly meetings held 
throughout the county’s municipalities.  Use 
the meeting platform to both educate our 
partners as well as recruit new ideas into our 
regional approach to recreational 
development and marketing for tourism.   

Strategy 1.5, 
Strategy 6.7, 
Strategy 6.8 

Ongoing 

Complete Holzhueter Implementation Plan 
and begin moving implementation strategies 
forward as funds become available.   

Strategy 1.5, 
Strategy 6.7 

2021 

Seek additional opportunities to partner with 
local agencies such as WiDNR and 
Municipalities on important and identified 
recreation improvement projects.   

Strategy 1.5, 
Strategy 6.7 

Ongoing 

Continue to work with City of Jefferson on 
developing and managing Rock River Landing 
project.   

Strategy 1.5, 
Strategy 6.7 

2021 

Support and enhance the 
Rock River National 
Watertrail 

Engage or lead regional planning and 
partnership efforts to strengthen marketing, 
fundraising, and project funding for RRTI.   

Strategy 1.5, 
Strategy 6.7 

Ongoing 

Increase volunteer hours 
on park and facility 
projects. 

Bring back volunteer coordinator position to 
increase departmental capacity in recruiting, 
training, and managing volunteers on a 
variety of projects in both Parks and County 
Facilities.     

Guiding 
Principle #3, 
Strategy  1.5, 

2021 

Enhance Marketing Efforts  Develop and implement an annual work plan 
for Marketing including efforts to increase 
shelter rentals and revenues, and promote all 
county recreational opportunities.  

Strategy 5.2b, 
Strategy 6.8,  

2021 

Work with JC Tourism Council to provide 
additional and updated recreation maps, 
brochures, and staffing resources for regional 
tourism promotion and recruitment events.   

Strategy 5.2b, 
Strategy 6.8,  

2021 

Implement an electronic payment system for 
reservations, fees, and dog park tags there by 
increasing compliance, fee collection, and 
customer satisfaction.   

Complete JC Flood 
Mitigation Property 
Management Plan 

Develop Metric for Planning Outputs and 
finalize planning process.  Engage and hire 
firm to lead planning process and complete 
plan by the end of 2021.   

Strategy 1.3e, 
Strategy 5.4, 
Strategy 6.4 

2021 

15



Sufficiently staff Jefferson 
County Parks Department 
Administration and 
Operations staff to meet 
existing and future needs. 

Fill vacant Administrative Assistant position.    Guiding 
Principles   

2021 

Explore opportunities to fill vacant volunteer 
Coordinator position to better facilitate our 
volunteer program.  

Guiding 
Principles 

2021 

Provide Department supervised law 
enforcement or Ranger Services to increase 
ordinance compliance and fee collection.   

Guiding 
Principles 

2021 

Continue to maintain a 
high standard for the 
maintenance, operation, 
and design of our system 
of Parks and Trails.   

Continue to hire and train our skilled 
employees who are engaged in the 
department’s mission, vision and values.   
Work to ensure resources are available to 
carry out responsibilities and expectations in 
the most efficient manner possible. 

Guiding 
Principles 

Ongoing 

Increase staff safety and 
efficiency through annual 
training programs, 
research and 
implementation of Best 
Management Practices 
and new technologies.  

Maintain funding for training programs, 
target staff specific training identified in staff 
evaluations, continue to refine internal 
training protocols and policy, and seek new 
technologies to streamline work orders and 
asset tracking. 

Guiding 
Principles #5 

Ongoing 

PROGRAM EVALUATION 

Program Name  Desired Result  Planning Tool 
Reference 

Output Measures 

2019  2020  2021 

Bike Route 
Development and 
Maintenance 

Continue Implementation 
of Interurban Trail 
Segment II TAP Grant 

2020 Jefferson County 
Parks, Recreation and 
Open Space Plan 

On‐Going  Continue 
Design to 
60% 

90% Plans 
and Final 
PS& E, Bid 
letting in 
2022 

Bike Route 
Development and 
Maintenance 

Continue fundraising and 
Grant Writing efforts for 
Interurban Segment I, II 
and III  

2020 Jefferson County 
Parks, Recreation and 
Open Space Plan 

On‐Going  Current 
Grant 
Applications 
Pending 

Successful 
grant 
applications 
and 
donation 
campaign.   

Bike Route 
Development and 
Maintenance 

Continue work on 
Mountain Bike trail 
projects at Glacial River 
Trail MTB Park and Upper 
Rock Lake County Park 
with park staff and 
volunteers 

2020 Jefferson County 
Parks, Recreation and 
Open Space Plan 

0.6 New 
Miles at 
GRT MTB 
Park 

COVID  1.5 Miles of 
new single‐
track 
Mountain 
Bike Trail at 
GRT MTB 
Park and 
Upper Rock 
Lake Park 

16



Community 
Events and 
Outreach 

Work on multiple 
community outreach 
events with local sponsors 
such as Mason Farm 
Jamboree, Knickerbacher 
Candlelight Ski, and 
Community Health 
Coalition Events. 

2020 Jefferson County 
Parks, Recreation and 
Open Space Plan 

4  COVID  5 

Community 
Events and 
Outreach 

Help to coordinate 
fundraising event with 
Cambridge Community 
leaders for the Cambridge 
Glacial Drumlin Connector 
Trail with a goal of Raising 
$5,000.00. 

‐  COVID  1 

Fundraising  Continue to work with 
Tyranena Brewery on 4 
fundraising events at Korth 
Park for various Park 
Improvement Funds and 
Projects.   

2020 Jefferson County 
Parks, Recreation and 
Open Space Plan 

4  COVID  4 

Jefferson County 
Dog Park 

Implement online payment 
system for daily and 
annual tags.  

2020 Jefferson County 
Parks, Recreation and 
Open Space Plan 

Ongoing  Going Live 

Jefferson County 
Dog Park 

Co‐host community events 
including lure coursing, 
dog obedience training, 
and other fundraising 
events.  

2020 Jefferson County 
Parks, Recreation and 
Open Space Plan 

4  COVID  4 

County Parks ‐ 
Marketing 

Increase annual Shelter 
Rentals. 

141  COVID  175 

County Parks ‐ 
Management of 
Flood Mitigation 
Properties 

Complete Management 
Plan for current JC Flood 
Mitigation Properties and 
identify opportunities for 
lease, additional 
recreation, and other 
management objectives 
and costs. 

2020 Jefferson County 
Parks, Recreation and 
Open Space Plan 

On‐Going  On‐Going  Begin 
Planning 
Process, 
complete 
12/31/21 

Regional 
Cooperation ‐ 
Glacial Heritage 
Area 

Continue to Work on 
Holzhueter 
Implementation Plan with 
WiDNR  

GHA Master Plan, 
2020 Jefferson County 
Parks, Recreation, and 
Open Space Plan 

Ongoing  COVID  Plan 
Completed 
and Signed 
by DNR and 
JC County 

County Parks ‐ 
Volunteer 
Recruitment and 
Management 

Continue to seek 
opportunities to bring back 
volunteer coordinator 
position 

2020 Jefferson County 
Parks, Recreation and 
Open Space Plan 

No‐
Funding 

No‐Funding 

17



County Parks ‐ 
Volunteer 
Recruitment and 
Management 

Increase number of 
volunteer hours completed 
on park projects 

2020 Jefferson County 
Parks, Recreation and 
Open Space Plan 

228 Hours  COVID  400 Hours 

DEPARTMENT ORGANIZATIONAL CHART 

18



Parks Department 
Financial Summary

2020
2019 2020 Amended 2021
Actual Estimate Budget Budget $ %

Revenues
Intergovernmental Revenues 71,610           86,460    739,187       68,960          (670,227)   ‐90.67%
Public Charges 55,376           48,940    48,940         48,940          ‐                 0.00%
Intergovernmental Charges 78,153           67,610    67,610         57,680          (9,930)        ‐14.69%
Misc. Revenues 164,616          194,482  531,982       45,050          (486,932)   ‐91.53%
Other Financing Sources ‐        438,247  1,299,146  440,973        (858,173)   ‐66.06%

Total Revenues 369,755          835,739  2,686,865  661,603        (2,025,262)     ‐75.38%

Expenditures
Personnel Expenses 697,795          722,805  722,805       626,362        (96,443)     ‐13.34%
Purchased Services 88,594           113,677  158,677       35,655          (123,022)   ‐77.53%
Operating Costs 219,680          291,628  306,628       267,683        (38,945)     ‐12.70%
Interdept. Charges 13,476           16,670    16,670         18,086          1,416         8.49%
Other Expenses 13,731           13,786    13,786         17,884          4,098         29.73%
Capital Items 260,153          242,370  1,905,445  185,500        (1,719,945)     ‐90.26%
Other Financing Uses ‐        405,369  533,420       377,072        (156,348)   ‐29.31%

Total Expenditures 1,293,429      1,806,305  3,657,431  1,528,242     (2,129,189)     ‐58.22%

Property Taxes 770,869          839,196  839,196       866,639        27,443       3.27%

Addition to (Use of) Fund Balance (152,805)        (131,370)      (131,370)      ‐    

Change from 2020
Amended Budget

Summary Highlights: 

The 2021 budget provides $866,639 in tax levy, which is a $27,443 increase in levy from the 2020.   Parks 

will  use  $115,000  of  tax  levy  to  purchase  various  capital  items.    The  2021  budget  includes  staffing 

changes that results in savings of approximately $100,000 in personnel costs.  Projects at Garmin Nature 

Preserve are expected to be completed in 2020 resulting in approximately $78,000 in lower purchased 

services costs.  Also, in 2020, amounts for the Interurban Trail were budgeted as capital.  This project is 

expected  to  extend  into  2021  and  any  budgeted  funds  remaining  at  the  end  of  2020 will  be  carried 

forward to 2021 at that time. 

Summary of Capital Item Requests: 

$        54,000  Replace 2007 Ford F‐250 (Trade in/Levy) 
          30,000   Tractor Mower (Levy) 

  9,500  Replace Mower Trailer (Levy) 
   16,000  Replace Polaris Ranger (Trade in/Levy) 
  5,000  Carlin Weld Gate Operator (Levy) 

   20,000  Korth Park Shelter Curtains (Levy) 
   10,000  Holtzhueter Park Lot Resurface (Carryover from 2020/Grant Funding) 
  5,000  Replace Shelter Roof Cappies Landing (Grants/Donations) 

          36,000  Dog Park – Update Entrance Areas 2 & 3 (Fees/Donations) 
$      185,500  Total Capital Items 

19



Summary of Property Tax Levy and FTEs 

 $700,000

 $750,000

 $800,000

 $850,000

 $900,000

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

 10.00

 10.20

 10.40

 10.60

 10.80

 11.00

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Staffing‐FTEs

20



02/26/2021 Jefferson County PAGE 1
11:55:21 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt

FROM 2021 01 TO 2021 01

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12801 Parks Department   
___________________________________

12801 411100 General Property Taxes    -759,845  0  -759,845  .00  .00  -759,844.89  .0%
12801 421001 State Aid    -1,750  0  -1,750  .00  .00  -1,750.00  .0%
12801 421099 Capital State Aid    -10,000  0  -10,000  .00  .00  -10,000.00  .0%
12801 457017 Park Shelter Rental Fees    -11,900  0  -11,900  -1,739.32  .00  -10,160.68  14.6%
12801 457019 Park Shelter Deposits    0  0  0  -1,775.00  .00  1,775.00  .0%
12801 457024 Camping Fees    -40  0  -40  .00  .00  -40.00  .0%
12801 457030 Credit Card Surcharge    0  0  0  -60.50  .00  60.50  .0%
12801 471130 State Billed-Other    -2,880  0  -2,880  -881.41  .00  -1,998.59  30.6%
12801 482011 Rent Garden Plots    -550  0  -550  .00  .00  -550.00  .0%
12801 482021 Camping Fee Other    -500  0  -500  -37.91  .00  -462.09  7.6%
12801 483001 Sale Of County Property    -20,000  0  -20,000  -13,935.00  .00  -6,065.00  69.7%
12801 511110 Salary-Permanent Regular    74,894  0  74,894  7,001.73  .00  67,892.03  9.3%
12801 511210 Wages-Regular    311,689  0  311,689  16,233.49  .00  295,455.76  5.2%
12801 511220 Wages-Overtime    3,212  0  3,212  14.07  .00  3,197.53  .4%
12801 511240 Wages-Temporary    13,200  0  13,200  20.83  .00  13,179.17  .2%
12801 511330 Wages-Longevity Pay    564  0  564  .00  .00  564.00  .0%
12801 512141 Social Security    30,268  0  30,268  1,735.89  .00  28,532.11  5.7%
12801 512142 Retirement (Employer)    22,516  0  22,516  1,569.31  .00  20,946.69  7.0%
12801 512144 Health Insurance    66,488  0  66,488  4,675.06  .00  61,812.94  7.0%
12801 512145 Life Insurance    93  0  93  5.11  .00  87.89  5.5%
12801 512148 Unemployment Compensation    5,000  0  5,000  752.60  .00  4,247.40  15.1%
12801 512151 HSA Contribution    7,153  0  7,153  2,687.58  .00  4,465.42  37.6%
12801 512173 Dental Insurance    5,116  0  5,116  341.49  .00  4,774.51  6.7%
12801 521219 Other Professional Serv    10,155  0  10,155  .00  9,451.00  704.00  93.1%
12801 531100 Permits Purchased    583  0  583  .00  .00  583.00  .0%
12801 531303 Computer Equipmt & Software  1,000  0  1,000  82.86  .00  917.14  8.3%
12801 531311 Postage & Box Rent    400  0  400  29.31  .00  370.69  7.3%
12801 531312 Office Supplies    2,000  0  2,000  71.06  .00  1,928.94  3.6%
12801 531313 Printing & Duplicating    1,000  0  1,000  18.11  .00  981.89  1.8%
12801 531314 Small Items Of Equipment    6,400  0  6,400  .00  .00  6,400.00  .0%
12801 531320 Safety Supplies    1,400  0  1,400  .00  .00  1,400.00  .0%
12801 531324 Membership Dues    500  0  500  .00  .00  500.00  .0%
12801 531326 Advertising  1,800  0  1,800  162.00  .00  1,638.00  9.0%
12801 531346 Clothing & Uniform    900  0  900  .00  .00  900.00  .0%
12801 531348 Educational Supplies  100  0  100  .00  .00  100.00  .0%
12801 531351 Gas/Diesel    20,000  0  20,000  967.26  .00  19,032.74  4.8%
12801 532325 Registration  2,395  0  2,395  20.00  .00  2,375.00  .8%
12801 532332 Mileage  2,000  0  2,000  .00  .00  2,000.00  .0%

#15

21



 
 
 

02/26/2021 Jefferson County PAGE 2
11:55:22 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt

 
 

FROM 2021 01 TO 2021 01
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

 
 
 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
12801 532335 Meals                                 200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00    .0%
12801 532336 Lodging                               900           0         900            .00            .00         900.00    .0%
12801 532339 Other Travel & Tolls                   30           0          30            .00            .00          30.00    .0%
12801 533221 Water                                  75           0          75            .00            .00          75.00    .0%
12801 533222 Electric                            2,500           0       2,500         106.93            .00       2,393.07   4.3%
12801 533225 Telephone & Fax                       595           0         595          48.60            .00         546.40   8.2%
12801 533236 Wireless Internet                     300           0         300          15.02            .00         284.98   5.0%
12801 535232 Graveling                           1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00    .0%
12801 535242 Maintain Machinery & Equip         12,500           0      12,500       1,310.15            .00      11,189.85  10.5%
12801 535245 Grounds Improvements               30,450           0      30,450            .00            .00      30,450.00    .0%
12801 535247 Building Repair & Maint             3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00    .0%
12801 535297 Refuse Collection                   2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00    .0%
12801 535344 Household & Janitorial Supp         4,000           0       4,000         442.46            .00       3,557.54  11.1%
12801 535349 Other Supplies                     11,500           0      11,500         525.76            .00      10,974.24   4.6%
12801 535352 Vehicle Parts & Repairs             5,000           0       5,000          17.98            .00       4,982.02    .4%
12801 536533 Equipment Rent & Lease              4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00    .0%
12801 571004 IP Telephony Allocation               403           0         403            .00            .00         403.00    .0%
12801 571005 Duplicating Allocation                392           0         392            .00            .00         392.00    .0%
12801 571009 MIS PC Group Allocation             7,247           0       7,247            .00            .00       7,247.00    .0%
12801 571010 MIS Systems Grp Alloc(ISIS)         6,818           0       6,818            .00            .00       6,818.00    .0%
12801 591519 Other Insurance                    13,229           0      13,229            .00            .00      13,229.28    .0%
12801 594810 Capital Equipment                  55,500           0      55,500            .00      48,744.12       6,755.88  87.8%
12801 594811 Capital Automobiles                54,000           0      54,000            .00            .00      54,000.00    .0%

 
TOTAL Parks Department            0           0           0      20,425.52      58,195.12     -78,620.64    .0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

22



 
 
 

02/26/2021 Jefferson County PAGE 3
11:55:22 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt

 
 

FROM 2021 01 TO 2021 01
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

 
 
 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

12802 Carol Liddle Fund                  
___________________________________

 
12802 481099 Capital Interest & Dividends            0           0           0          -6.81            .00           6.81    .0%
12802 594960 Capital Reserve                    86,128           0      86,128            .00            .00      86,127.68    .0%
12802 699800 Resv Applied Capital              -86,128           0     -86,128            .00            .00     -86,127.68    .0%

 
TOTAL Carol Liddle Fund            0           0           0          -6.81            .00           6.81    .0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

23



 
 
 

02/26/2021 Jefferson County PAGE 4
11:55:22 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt

 
 

FROM 2021 01 TO 2021 01
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

 
 
 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

12803 Carlin Weld Park Trust             
___________________________________

 
12803 411100 General Property Taxes             -5,000           0      -5,000            .00            .00      -5,000.00    .0%
12803 485200 Donations Restricted                    0           0           0          -7.62            .00           7.62    .0%
12803 594810 Capital Equipment                   5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00    .0%

 
TOTAL Carlin Weld Park Trust            0           0           0          -7.62            .00           7.62    .0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

24



 
 
 

02/26/2021 Jefferson County PAGE 5
11:55:22 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt

 
 

FROM 2021 01 TO 2021 01
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

 
 
 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

12804 Korth Park Development             
___________________________________

 
12804 411100 General Property Taxes            -20,000           0     -20,000            .00            .00     -20,000.00    .0%
12804 536533 Equipment Rent & Lease                  0           0           0          90.00            .00         -90.00    .0%
12804 594822 Capital Improvement Building       20,000           0      20,000            .00            .00      20,000.00    .0%

 
TOTAL Korth Park Development            0           0           0          90.00            .00         -90.00    .0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

25



 
 
 

02/26/2021 Jefferson County PAGE 6
11:55:22 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt

 
 

FROM 2021 01 TO 2021 01
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

 
 
 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

12805 Carnes Park Development            
___________________________________

 
12805 482002 Rent Of County Property           -24,000           0     -24,000            .00            .00     -24,000.00    .0%
12805 485200 Donations Restricted                    0           0           0      -5,033.00            .00       5,033.00    .0%
12805 535245 Grounds Improvements                    0           0           0            .00       5,800.00      -5,800.00    .0%
12805 536533 Equipment Rent & Lease                  0           0           0          90.00            .00         -90.00    .0%
12805 594950 Operating Reserve                 253,392           0     253,392            .00            .00     253,391.91    .0%
12805 699700 Resv Applied Operating           -229,392           0    -229,392            .00            .00    -229,391.91    .0%

 
TOTAL Carnes Park Development            0           0           0      -4,943.00       5,800.00        -857.00    .0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

26



 
 
 

02/26/2021 Jefferson County PAGE 7
11:55:22 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt

 
 

FROM 2021 01 TO 2021 01
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

 
 
 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

12806 Parks Building                     
___________________________________

 
12806 411100 General Property Taxes            -18,299           0     -18,299            .00            .00     -18,299.01    .0%
12806 531302 Building & Maint Equipment          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00    .0%
12806 531351 Gas/Diesel                          3,000           0       3,000         890.14            .00       2,109.86  29.7%
12806 533221 Water                               1,200           0       1,200            .00            .00       1,200.00    .0%
12806 533222 Electric                            5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00    .0%
12806 533223 Sewer                               1,200           0       1,200            .00            .00       1,200.00    .0%
12806 533224 Natural Gas                         1,000           0       1,000         179.19            .00         820.81  17.9%
12806 533225 Telephone & Fax                       600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00    .0%
12806 533235 Storm Water Utility                   775           0         775            .00            .00         775.00    .0%
12806 533236 Wireless Internet                     400           0         400          38.01            .00         361.99   9.5%
12806 535242 Maintain Machinery & Equip          1,500           0       1,500         485.68            .00       1,014.32  32.4%
12806 535349 Other Supplies                        100           0         100         229.74            .00        -129.74 229.7%
12806 591519 Other Insurance                     2,524           0       2,524         259.90            .00       2,264.11  10.3%

 
TOTAL Parks Building            0           0           0       2,082.66            .00      -2,082.66    .0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

27



 
 
 

02/26/2021 Jefferson County PAGE 8
11:55:22 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt

 
 

FROM 2021 01 TO 2021 01
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

 
 
 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

12807 Garman Nature Preserve             
___________________________________

 
12807 521219 Other Professional Serv                 0           0           0            .00      15,884.00     -15,884.00    .0%
12807 535245 Grounds Improvements               28,000           0      28,000            .00            .00      28,000.00    .0%
12807 699700 Resv Applied Operating            -28,000           0     -28,000            .00            .00     -28,000.00    .0%

 
TOTAL Garman Nature Preserve            0           0           0            .00      15,884.00     -15,884.00    .0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

28



 
 
 

02/26/2021 Jefferson County PAGE 9
11:55:22 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt

 
 

FROM 2021 01 TO 2021 01
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

 
 
 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

12808 Glacial Heritage Development       
___________________________________

 
12808 594821 Capital Improvement Land           10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00    .0%
12808 594822 Capital Improvement Building        5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00    .0%
12808 594950 Operating Reserve                   3,445           0       3,445            .00            .00       3,445.00    .0%
12808 699700 Resv Applied Operating            -18,445           0     -18,445            .00            .00     -18,445.00    .0%

 
TOTAL Glacial Heritage Development            0           0           0            .00            .00            .00    .0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

29



 
 
 

02/26/2021 Jefferson County PAGE 10
11:55:22 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt

 
 

FROM 2021 01 TO 2021 01
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

 
 
 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

12809 Snowmobile Trails                  
___________________________________

 
12809 421001 State Aid                         -57,210           0     -57,210            .00            .00     -57,210.00    .0%
12809 535245 Grounds Improvements               57,210           0      57,210            .00            .00      57,210.00    .0%
12809 535349 Other Supplies                          0           0           0            .00       2,261.10      -2,261.10    .0%

 
TOTAL Snowmobile Trails            0           0           0            .00       2,261.10      -2,261.10    .0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

30



 
 
 

02/26/2021 Jefferson County PAGE 11
11:55:22 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt

 
 

FROM 2021 01 TO 2021 01
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

 
 
 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

12810 Bike Trails                        
___________________________________

 
12810 485200 28101 Donations Restricted              0           0           0      -5,000.00            .00       5,000.00    .0%

 
TOTAL Bike Trails            0           0           0      -5,000.00            .00       5,000.00    .0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

31



 
 
 

02/26/2021 Jefferson County PAGE 12
11:55:22 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt

 
 

FROM 2021 01 TO 2021 01
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

 
 
 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

12811 Dog Park                           
___________________________________

 
12811 451038 Daily Permit Fees                  -5,000           0      -5,000        -180.10            .00      -4,819.90   3.6%
12811 451039 Annual Permit Fees                -32,000           0     -32,000     -10,573.44            .00     -21,426.56  33.0%
12811 451308 Postage Fees                            0           0           0          -6.45            .00           6.45    .0%
12811 457030 Credit Card Surcharge                   0           0           0         -86.93            .00          86.93    .0%
12811 485200 Donations Restricted                    0           0           0        -392.96            .00         392.96    .0%
12811 511210 Wages-Regular                      24,100           0      24,100         921.71            .00      23,178.15   3.8%
12811 511220 Wages-Overtime                          0           0           0            .14            .00           -.14    .0%
12811 512141 Social Security                     1,818           0       1,818          65.70            .00       1,752.63   3.6%
12811 512142 Retirement (Employer)               1,627           0       1,627          62.23            .00       1,564.51   3.8%
12811 512144 Health Insurance                    3,817           0       3,817         135.23            .00       3,681.77   3.5%
12811 512145 Life Insurance                         21           0          21            .51            .00          20.49   2.4%
12811 512148 Unemployment Compensation           2,300           0       2,300            .00            .00       2,300.00    .0%
12811 512151 HSA Contribution                      375           0         375          89.06            .00         285.94  23.7%
12811 512173 Dental Insurance                      276           0         276          10.94            .00         265.06   4.0%
12811 531311 Postage & Box Rent                  1,000           0       1,000         266.92            .00         733.08  26.7%
12811 531313 Printing & Duplicating                500           0         500          32.25            .00         467.75   6.5%
12811 531314 Small Items Of Equipment              250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00    .0%
12811 533236 Wireless Internet                     480           0         480          15.02            .00         464.98   3.1%
12811 535242 Maintain Machinery & Equip              0           0           0           4.99            .00          -4.99    .0%
12811 535245 Grounds Improvements                1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00    .0%
12811 535297 Refuse Collection                     720           0         720            .00            .00         720.00    .0%
12811 535349 Other Supplies                      4,000           0       4,000          44.60            .00       3,955.40   1.1%
12811 571005 Duplicating Allocation                860           0         860            .00            .00         860.00    .0%
12811 571009 MIS PC Group Allocation             1,208           0       1,208            .00            .00       1,208.00    .0%
12811 571010 MIS Systems Grp Alloc(ISIS)           502           0         502            .00            .00         502.00    .0%
12811 591519 Other Insurance                       548           0         548            .00            .00         548.18    .0%
12811 594821 Capital Improvement Land           36,000           0      36,000            .00            .00      36,000.00    .0%
12811 594950 Operating Reserve                  34,107           0      34,107            .00            .00      34,107.26    .0%
12811 699992 Balance Forward Prior Year        -79,009           0     -79,009            .00            .00     -79,009.37    .0%

 
TOTAL Dog Park            0           0           0      -9,590.58            .00       9,590.58    .0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

32



 
 
 

02/26/2021 Jefferson County PAGE 13
11:55:22 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt

 
 

FROM 2021 01 TO 2021 01
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

 
 
 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

12812 Grounds Keeping                    
___________________________________

 
12812 411100 General Property Taxes            -17,625           0     -17,625            .00            .00     -17,625.00    .0%
12812 474119 Courthouse Interdepart Billed      -8,947           0      -8,947            .00            .00      -8,947.02    .0%
12812 474150 Human Services Billed             -13,325           0     -13,325            .00            .00     -13,325.47    .0%
12812 474169 Fair Billed                       -21,114           0     -21,114            .00            .00     -21,114.09    .0%
12812 474170 Land Conservation Billed           -1,076           0      -1,076            .00            .00      -1,076.08    .0%
12812 474175 Highway Billed                    -10,336           0     -10,336            .00            .00     -10,336.12    .0%
12812 511110 Salary-Permanent Regular            3,942           0       3,942         184.45            .00       3,757.33   4.7%
12812 511210 Wages-Regular                      34,980           0      34,980          84.43            .00      34,895.33    .2%
12812 511330 Wages-Longevity Pay                    50           0          50            .00            .00          50.00    .0%
12812 512141 Social Security                     2,963           0       2,963          20.27            .00       2,942.94    .7%
12812 512142 Retirement (Employer)               1,983           0       1,983          18.15            .00       1,964.70    .9%
12812 512144 Health Insurance                    4,504           0       4,504          56.18            .00       4,447.63   1.2%
12812 512145 Life Insurance                          8           0           8            .04            .00           8.02    .5%
12812 512148 Unemployment Compensation           2,500           0       2,500         787.20            .00       1,712.80  31.5%
12812 512151 HSA Contribution                      534           0         534         213.99            .00         320.39  40.0%
12812 512173 Dental Insurance                      371           0         371           4.60            .00         366.65   1.2%
12812 521219 Other Professional Serv               500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00    .0%
12812 531314 Small Items Of Equipment              500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00    .0%
12812 531320 Safety Supplies                       500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00    .0%
12812 531326 Advertising                             0           0           0         162.00            .00        -162.00    .0%
12812 531351 Gas/Diesel                          4,850           0       4,850          53.86            .00       4,796.14   1.1%
12812 535242 Maintain Machinery & Equip          2,500           0       2,500         335.80            .00       2,164.20  13.4%
12812 535245 Grounds Improvements                5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00    .0%
12812 535349 Other Supplies                      3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00    .0%
12812 535352 Vehicle Parts & Repairs             1,200           0       1,200         127.99            .00       1,072.01  10.7%
12812 536533 Equipment Rent & Lease                300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00    .0%
12812 571010 MIS Systems Grp Alloc(ISIS)           656           0         656            .00            .00         656.00    .0%
12812 591519 Other Insurance                     1,583           0       1,583            .00            .00       1,582.68    .0%

 
TOTAL Grounds Keeping            0           0           0       2,048.96            .00      -2,048.96    .0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

33



 
 
 

02/26/2021 Jefferson County PAGE 14
11:55:22 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt

 
 

FROM 2021 01 TO 2021 01
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

 
 
 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

12812371 Facilities-Courthouse              
___________________________________

 
12812371 511210 Wages-Regular                        0           0           0         730.29            .00        -730.29    .0%
12812371 511220 Wages-Overtime                       0           0           0           3.61            .00          -3.61    .0%
12812371 512141 Social Security                      0           0           0          55.25            .00         -55.25    .0%
12812371 512142 Retirement (Employer)                0           0           0          49.54            .00         -49.54    .0%
12812371 512144 Health Insurance                     0           0           0         138.62            .00        -138.62    .0%
12812371 512145 Life Insurance                       0           0           0            .15            .00           -.15    .0%
12812371 512173 Dental Insurance                     0           0           0           6.97            .00          -6.97    .0%

 
TOTAL Facilities-Courthouse            0           0           0         984.43            .00        -984.43    .0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

34



 
 
 

02/26/2021 Jefferson County PAGE 15
11:55:22 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt

 
 

FROM 2021 01 TO 2021 01
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

 
 
 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

12812380 Facilities-Fair Park               
___________________________________

 
12812380 511210 Wages-Regular                        0           0           0            .34            .00           -.34    .0%
12812380 512141 Social Security                      0           0           0            .02            .00           -.02    .0%
12812380 512142 Retirement (Employer)                0           0           0            .02            .00           -.02    .0%
12812380 512144 Health Insurance                     0           0           0            .05            .00           -.05    .0%
12812380 512173 Dental Insurance                     0           0           0            .01            .00           -.01    .0%

 
TOTAL Facilities-Fair Park            0           0           0            .44            .00           -.44    .0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

35



 
 
 

02/26/2021 Jefferson County PAGE 16
11:55:22 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt

 
 

FROM 2021 01 TO 2021 01
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

 
 
 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

12812381 Facilities-Hwy                     
___________________________________

 
12812381 511210 Wages-Regular                        0           0           0         449.54            .00        -449.54    .0%
12812381 512141 Social Security                      0           0           0          33.51            .00         -33.51    .0%
12812381 512142 Retirement (Employer)                0           0           0          30.35            .00         -30.35    .0%
12812381 512144 Health Insurance                     0           0           0          98.68            .00         -98.68    .0%
12812381 512173 Dental Insurance                     0           0           0          15.18            .00         -15.18    .0%

 
TOTAL Facilities-Hwy            0           0           0         627.26            .00        -627.26    .0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

36



 
 
 

02/26/2021 Jefferson County PAGE 17
11:55:22 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt

 
 

FROM 2021 01 TO 2021 01
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

 
 
 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

12812383 Facilities-HHS & Lueder House      
___________________________________

 
12812383 511210 Wages-Regular                        0           0           0          38.50            .00         -38.50    .0%
12812383 512141 Social Security                      0           0           0           2.92            .00          -2.92    .0%
12812383 512142 Retirement (Employer)                0           0           0           2.60            .00          -2.60    .0%
12812383 512144 Health Insurance                     0           0           0           6.33            .00          -6.33    .0%
12812383 512173 Dental Insurance                     0           0           0           1.06            .00          -1.06    .0%

 
TOTAL Facilities-HHS & Lueder House            0           0           0          51.41            .00         -51.41    .0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

37



 
 
 

02/26/2021 Jefferson County PAGE 18
11:55:22 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt

 
 

FROM 2021 01 TO 2021 01
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

 
 
 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

12813 Flood Mitigation Prop Maint        
___________________________________

 
12813 411100 General Property Taxes            -45,870           0     -45,870            .00            .00     -45,870.00    .0%
12813 511210 Wages-Regular                           0           0           0          97.03            .00         -97.03    .0%
12813 511220 Wages-Overtime                          0           0           0            .01            .00           -.01    .0%
12813 512141 Social Security                         0           0           0           6.90            .00          -6.90    .0%
12813 512142 Retirement (Employer)                   0           0           0           6.55            .00          -6.55    .0%
12813 512144 Health Insurance                        0           0           0          14.24            .00         -14.24    .0%
12813 512145 Life Insurance                          0           0           0            .06            .00           -.06    .0%
12813 512151 HSA Contribution                        0           0           0           9.37            .00          -9.37    .0%
12813 512173 Dental Insurance                        0           0           0           1.16            .00          -1.16    .0%
12813 521220 Consultant                         25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00    .0%
12813 535245 Grounds Improvements               20,870           0      20,870            .00      16,800.00       4,070.00  80.5%

 
TOTAL Flood Mitigation Prop Maint              0           0           0         135.32      16,800.00     -16,935.32    .0%

 
TOTAL General Fund                             0           0           0       6,897.99      98,940.22    -105,838.21    .0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   -1,528,242           0  -1,528,242     -39,716.45            .00  -1,488,525.19
TOTAL EXPENSES    1,528,242           0   1,528,242      46,614.44      98,940.22   1,382,686.98

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

38



 
 
 

02/26/2021 Jefferson County PAGE 19
11:55:22 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt

 
 

FROM 2021 01 TO 2021 01
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
 APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

 
 
 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
GRAND TOTAL            0           0           0       6,897.99      98,940.22    -105,838.21    .0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

39


	10. Pollinator Conservation.pdf
	Pollinator Conservation Conserve Pollinator Habitat with this specialized seed mix
	Related Items





